

From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: ["carl.carroll@ec.gc.ca"](mailto:carl.carroll@ec.gc.ca)
Cc: [Distribution List](#)
Bcc: ["Alice Baker"](#); ["City of Iqaluit"](#); [CLEY](#); ["DFO Derrick Moggy"](#); ["DFO Eric Kan"](#); ["DFO Georgina Williston"](#); ["DFO Lyndon Kivi"](#); ["DFO Nicola Johnson"](#); ["DFO Nunavut Habitat"](#); ["EC Allison Dunn"](#); ["EC Environment Canada"](#); [EC Paula Smith](#); [GN Ken Klassen](#); [GN-CGS Bhabesh Roy](#); [GN-CGS Bill Westwell](#); ["GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes"](#); [GN-CGS Rosemary Kilpatrick](#); [GN-CGS Roy Green](#); ["GN-DOE Allison Loder"](#); ["GN-DOE Dee Karadag"](#); ["GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart"](#); ["GN-DOE Jean D. Blouin"](#); [GN-DOE Mike Mifflin](#); ["GN-DOE Robert Eno"](#); ["GN-HSS Peter Workman"](#); ["Hamlet of Arctic Bay"](#); ["Hamlet of Cape Dorset"](#); ["Hamlet of Clyde River"](#); ["Hamlet of Grise Fiord"](#); ["Hamlet of Hall Beach"](#); ["Hamlet of Igloolik"](#); ["Hamlet of Kimmirut"](#); ["Hamlet of Pangnirtung"](#); ["Hamlet of Pond Inlet"](#); ["Hamlet of Qikiqtarjuaq"](#); ["Hamlet of Resolute Bay"](#); ["Hamlet of Sanikiluaq"](#); [HTO Arctic Bay](#); [HTO Cape Dorset](#); [HTO Clyde River](#); [HTO Grise Fiord](#); [HTO Hall Beach](#); [HTO Igloolik"](#); [HTO Iqaluit](#); [HTO Kimmirut](#); [HTO Pangnirtung](#); ["HTO Pond Inlet"](#); ["HTO Qikiqtarjuaq"](#); ["HTO Resolute Bay"](#); ["HTO Sanikiluaq"](#); ["INAC Andrew Keim"](#); ["INAC David Abernethy"](#); [INAC Ian Parsons](#); ["INAC Ian Rumbolt"](#); ["INAC Jeff Mercer"](#); ["INAC Jim Rogers"](#); ["INAC Peter Kusugak"](#); ["INAC Tanya Trenholm"](#); [Makik](#); ["NIRB Info"](#); ["NIRB Ryan Barry"](#); ["NIRB Sophia Granchinho"](#); ["NPC Annie Ollie"](#); ["NPC Bobby Suluk"](#); ["NPC Brian Aglukark"](#); ["NPC Conformity"](#); ["NPC Jayko Aooloo"](#); ["NPC Tommy Owljoot"](#); ["NTI Carson Gillis"](#); ["NTI George Hakongak"](#); ["NTI Jeannie Ehaloak"](#); ["NTI Keith Morrison"](#); [NWB Dave Hohnstein](#); ["NWB Karén Kharatyan"](#); [NWB Karlette Tunaley](#); [NWB Sean Joseph](#); [NWB Steve Lines](#); ["PC Jane Chisholm"](#); ["QIA Lands"](#); ["QIA Matthew Akavak"](#); [QIA Nigel Qaumariag](#); ["QIA Salamonie Shoo"](#); ["QIK Health Wanda Joy"](#); ["Steve Bathory"](#)
Subject: 110222 3BC-EUR0911 Extension to Comment Deadline-OMLE - Environment Canada Eureka Project - Qikiqtani Region
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 3:39:00 PM
Attachments: [110218 3BC-EUR0611 Public Notice of Extension-OAAE.doc](#)
[110222 3BC-EUR0611 Notice to Local Organizations-OAAE.doc](#)
[110218 3BC-EUR0611 Public Notice of Extension-OBSS.doc](#)

The Nunavut Water Board received a request from Parties to extend the deadline for comments on the above renewal application. On February 22, 2011 Environment Canada authorized the extension to March 4, 2011.

Those organization with bulletin boards are respectfully requested to post the extended notices until March 4, 2011.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax: (867) 360-6369
Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org